colnshire, under Mr. George Boole, afterwards Professor of Mathematics in Queen's College, Cork. Is Lieut.-Col. commanding the 30th Wellington Batt. Volunteer Rifles. Edited the Journal and Express [Hamilton], from 1848 to 1850, and the Backwoodsman, [Elora] for some years. Was Reeve of Elora for several years. First returned to Parlt., for present seat, at g.e. 1871; re.elected by acclamation at last g.e. A Reformer, and a supporter of Mr. Mowat.—Elora, Ont.

CLARKE, JOHN FITZGERALD, M.D. [North Norfolk.]

S. of the Rev. W. Clarke, one of the three first Congregational ministers that came to Canada; and grands. of James Clarke, Esq., a large landed proprietor in Staffordshire, Eng. B. in Coventry, Eng. 16 July 1827. Ed. in Eng. M. 1st, 1847, Susan Maria, second dau. of Joseph Vannorman, Esq. of Normandale (she d. 1853); 2nd, 1855, Maria, second dau. of Thomas J. Mulkins, Esq., of Simcoe. A licentiate of Montreal Medical Board, 1847. Is Vice-President of the Ontario Temperance and Prohibitory League. Was a Coroner for Norfolk from 1847 to 1871. Has been a mem. of the Town Council. First returned to Parliament, for present seat, at g.e. 1871; re-elected at last g.e. A Liberal, and a supporter of Mr. Mowat.—Simcoe.

CODE, ABRAHAM. (South Lanark.)

Youngest s. of Mr. John Code, who came to Canada from Ireland, 1817. B. in Tp. Lanark, 28 Dec., 1828. Ed. there. M. 1858, Eliza, eld. dau. of William Hopkins, Esq., of Ramsay (she died May, 1875.) A woolen manufacturer. Was Reeve of Drummond from 1860 to 1875. Contested present seat unsuccessfully at g.e. 1867. First returned to Parlt. 1869, on death of sitting mem. Re-elected at g.e. 1871, and again at last g.e. A Liberal Conservative, and opposed to the present Govt.—Carleton Place; U.E. Club.

Cole, Lieut.-Col. WILMOT HOWARD. [Brockville.]

S. of Mr. Abel Cole, and grands. of Adam Cole, who served in the Royalist forces in the Am. colonies, and on the breaking out of the war of independence, came to Canada, and was one of the first U.E. Loyalists that settled on the banks of the St. Lawrence.